Muller, Shawne ENV:EX

From: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Watts, Joshua ENV:EX

Subject: FW: DGIR 183719 - CTL - POSSIBLE
Hi Josh,

Good job handling this DGIR. | wanted to send you an e-mail with the Parks contacts since you are at an exercise today.

They are both in the Penticton office. Their names are Mark Weston and Kevin Wilson. They like to be given the heads
up when things like this happen in the Park so they can let the staff know.

Mark has expressed interest in having you present information about our spill reporting regulation and provide
hazardous materials awareness to their parks staff ath their meeting this spring. Maybe you can tee that up when you
send him a note about this DGIR.

Cheers,

Kandis Lipsett, BSc. PChem

Senior Environmental Emergency Response Officer Environmental Emergencies Program Southern Interior
Region/Penticton

250-490-8243 | 250-488-5429 Kandis.Lipsett@gov.bc.ca Report a spill: 1-800-663-3456

From: Environmental Emergencies Spill Reports ENV:EX
Sent: January-09-19 1:50 AM

To: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX

Subject: FW: DGIR 183719 - CTL - POSSIBLE

From: SGPEP.ECC1@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 1:49:59 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Environmental Emergencies Spill Reports ENV:EX

Subject: DGIR 183719 - CTL - POSSIBLE

DGIR 183719
PEP Task Number: 195253

Incident Date:

Incident Time:

Report Date: 2019-01-09
Report Time: 01:18
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Spiller: MVI

Caller 1 / Agency:
OPERATOR / RCMP DISPATCH - Business: 250-491-4301 - :

Caller 2 / Agency:

/- -
Location: MANNING PARK
Area: PRINCETON

PEP Region: CTL
MOE Region: Okanagan Region

Affected Env: Atmosphere , Ground
Spill Type: MVI

Sector: Commercial
Jurisdictions:

1: Federal

2: Provincial

3: Municipal
Material: POSSIBLE 2 C-CANS
Details:

RCMP are responding to a motor vehicle incident involving a semi truck with
2 cylinders of Natural Gas in a C-can onboard. Driver advises that nothing
is leaking at this time. Highways and TC have been informed by RCMP.

Response:

Notifications:

01:30 briefed Mitch Pope, MOE RO LML/Interior Region. Fed Prov Mun Code 1
01:32 briefed PDM, Mark

01:32 briefed NEEC,

01:32 briefed Canutec.

01:35 emailed MOE Surrey/Kamloops, Admin Rd Safety, Canutec.

Report Compiled By: PERRY Operations 2 ECC - 2019-01-09 01:18

Environmental Emergency Response Officer:

Date:

Notification Coding: Code 1 / Code 2

MOE Response: Exercise / Potential / No Field Response / Field Response /

2
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IMT Activation
Notes:
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Emergency

Dangerous Goods Incident Report (DGIR)

corma - Management
DGIR 183719 - UPDATE # 3
Type : INLAND UPDATE

Subject : POSSIBLE Original Entry Logged : 2019-01-09 01:18

Task # : 195253 Amount : $50

Assigned To : MITCH POPE ASE Number :

Incident Area : PRINCETON EMBC Region : CTL

MOE Region : Okanagan Region

MCTS# :

Location :

Caller :
Organization :

Primary No :
Alt No :

MANNING PARK

JAMES QUINN
CERTARUS LTD
403-807-6773

This Update Logged

: 2019-01-09 10:53
EMBC Operations Officer :

MIKE

Details :

Unit has been righted and en route to Princeton to be off loaded. No release of material. William Chung Transport
Canada has authorized the movement of the trailer to Princeton. CERTARUS rep is following the trailer to Princeton.
Hwy is now reopened and cleaned up. CANUTEC will be called by company on arrival.

Notification :

1058 left msg for MOE RO Allan Mole

1111 briefed MOE RO Allan Mole/Josh watts

1115 briefed PDM Ron Ewanyshyn

1115 emailed MOE Penticton, Admin Rd Safety, Canutec.

Printed 2019-01-09 at 11:16:58

Emergency Coordination Center
Phone 1-800-663-3456
Fax (250) 952-4872

Page 1 of 1

4 0of 7



®ag LEmergency Dangerous Goods Incident Report (DGIR)

coromeia - Management

DGIR 183719 - UPDATE # 1

Type : INLAND UPDATE

Subject : POSSIBLE Original Entry Logged : 2019-01-09 01:18
Task # : 195253 Amount : $50
Assigned To : MITCH POPE ASE Number :
Incident Area : PRINCETON EMBC Region : CTL
MOE Region : Okanagan Region
MCTS# :
Location : MANNING PARK
Caller : JAMES QUINN This Update Logged : 2019-01-09 02:00
Organization : CERTARUSLTD EMBC Operations Officer : PERRY
Primary No : Business 403-807-6773
Alt No :

Details :
Caller advises that the containers contain 365,000 cubic ft of natural gas. The only release is believed to be about 4 - 5
liters of coolant. He is also looking to see what he needs to do as far as reporting of this incident is required in B.C.

Notification :

02:12 briefed PDM, Mark.

02:14 unable to leave msg, mailbox full on cell of Mitch Pope, MOE RO.
02:23 briefed Mitch Pope, MOE RO.

02:26 briefed Canutec

02:31 emailed MOE Surrey/Kamloops, Admin Rd Safety, Canutec.

Printed 2019-01-09 at 02:33:22 Emergency Coordination Center Page 1 of 1
Phone 1-800-663-3456
Fax (250) 952-4872

50f7



®ag LEmergency Dangerous Goods Incident Report (DGIR)

coromeia - Management

DGIR 183719 - UPDATE # 2

Type : INLAND UPDATE

Subject : POSSIBLE Original Entry Logged : 2019-01-09 01:18
Task # : 195253 Amount : $50
Assigned To : MITCH POPE ASE Number :
Incident Area : PRINCETON EMBC Region : CTL
MOE Region : Okanagan Region
MCTS# :
Location : MANNING PARK
Caller : OPERATOR This Update Logged : 2019-01-09 01:56
Organization : RCMP DISPATCH EMBC Operations Officer : PERRY
Primary No :
Alt No :

Details :
At this time it has been determined that there is no leaking of natural gas. The incident has occurred within 100 meters
of a creek and they are not completely sure about any spillage of liquids from the tractor unit.

Notification :

02:12 briefed PDM, Mark.

02:14 unable to leave msg, mailbox full on cell of Mitch Pope, MOE RO.
02:23 briefed Mitch Pope, MOE RO.

02:26 briefed Canutec

02:31 emailed MOE Surrey/Kamloops, Admin Rd Safety, Canutec.

Printed 2019-01-09 at 02:31:58 Emergency Coordination Center Page 1 of 1
Phone 1-800-663-3456
Fax (250) 952-4872
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Emergency Dangerous Goods

o - Management Incident Report DGIR 183719 - INLAND

Category : Code 1
Incident Date Time :

MCTS #:
Spiller : MVI
Location : MANNING PARK
Area : PRINCETON EMBC Region : CTL 'F{':’gfoﬁegm“ + Okanagan
Material(s): POSSIBLE
Amount(s): 2 C-CANS
Received From:
Caller A : OPERATOR Caller B :
Org : RCMP DISPATCH Org:
Phone : Business 250-491-4301 Phone :
Alternate : Alternate :
Time : Time :
Received by EMBC Operations Officer : PERRY When Received : 2019-01-09 01:18
Affected Environment : Atmosphere Ground Other : Potential
Type of Spilling : Other Spill Type :
MVI
Accidents: MVI
Sector: Commercial
Cause :

RCMP are responding to a motor vehicle incident involving a semi truck with 2 cylinders of Natural Gas in a C-can
onboard. Driver advises that nothing is leaking at this time. Highways and TC have been informed by RCMP.

Response :

Jurisdiction : Federal, Provincial, Municipal

Task # :195253 Amount : $50 Issued To : MITCH POPE

Notification :

01:30 briefed Mitch Pope, MOE RO LML/Interior Region. Fed Prov Mun Code 1
01:32 briefed PDM, Mark

01:32 briefed NEEC.

01:32 briefed Canutec.

01:35 emailed MOE Surrey/Kamloops, Admin Rd Safety, Canutec.

Printed 2019-01-09 at 01:36:50 Emergency Coordination Center Page 1 of 1
Phone 1-800-663-3456
Fax (250) 952-4872
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